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Oxlade, Michele

From: EnviroOnt [EnviroOnt@tc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 9:18 AM
To: Oxlade, Michele
Subject: West London Dyke Master Repair Plan, Class EA, NEATS 24264
Attachments: NWP_App_Guide_EN.pdf

 

Thank you for your letter regarding the above referenced environmental assessment. Please in future forward 
correspondence on this environmental assessment to the undersigned.  

We have reviewed the information, and note the following:  

Transport Canada is responsible for the administration of the Navigable Waters Protection Act, which prohibits the 
construction or placement of any “works” in navigable waters without first obtaining approval. If any of the related project 
elements or activities related may cross or affect a potentially navigable waterway, you are requested to prepare and 
submit an application in accordance with the requirements as outlined in the attached Application Guide. Any questions 
about the NWPA application process should be directed to the Navigable Waters Protection Program at 1-866-821-6631 
or NWPontario-PENontario@tc.gc.ca.      

<<NWP_App_Guide_EN.pdf>>  

Transport Canada is also responsible for the administration of the Railway Safety Act to ensure the safe operation of 
railways. The Act addresses the construction and alteration of railway works, the operation and maintenance of railway 
equipment and certain non-railway operations affecting railway safety. Pursuant to the Notice of Railway Works 
Regulations, the project proponent will be required to give notice of the proposed project to the following persons: the 
railway whose line is to be crossed, the municipality in which the crossing works are to be located and the authority having 
responsibility for the road in question. An approval may be required for certain railway works that depart from engineering 
standards set under the regulations or where an objection has been filed against the work. Any questions about the 
Railway Safety Act and the Notice of Railway Works Regulations should be directed to Luciano Martin, Manager of 
Engineering, at (416) 973-2326. 

You may also wish to review the Act and Regulations by accessing the following Internet sites:  

Railway Safety Act: http://www.tc.gc.ca/acts-regulations/acts/1985s4-32/menu.htm  

Notice of Railway Works Regulations: http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/SOR-91-103/  

Please note that certain approvals under the Navigable Waters Protection Act or Railway Safety Act trigger the 
requirement for a federal environmental assessment under the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act. You may 
therefore wish to consider incorporating CEAA requirements into your provincial environmental assessment.  

 

Regards,  

Environmental Assessment Coordinator  
Transport Canada, Ontario Region  
Environment & Engineering (PHE)  
4900 Yonge St., 4th Fl., Toronto, ON M2N 6A5  
Email: EnviroOnt@tc.gc.ca  
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
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Oxlade, Michele

From: Tait, Maryjo (MNR) [Maryjo.Tait@ontario.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 05, 2010 9:30 AM
To: Oxlade, Michele
Subject: RE: West London Dyke Master Repair Plan - Notice of Study Commencement Environmental 

Assessment, City of London

Good morning Michele,  
 
Please disregard the previous message (9:21 am, July 5 2010) and accept the below as MNR comments on the Notice of 
Study Commencement for the West London Dyke Master Repair Plan.   
 
The Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) has received the Notice of Study Commencement for the West London Dyke 
Master Repair Plan in the City of London.  We would like to offer the following. 
 
The MNR requests clarification on the following items: 
 

1) How do the works associated with the Master Repair Plan relate to those proposed in the Schedule A West 
London Dyke Replacement Project in 2007? 

 
2) Confirmation that all works are proposed within the original footprint of the existing dyke 

 
3) Confirmation that the works as proposed will not result in an in-fill of the Thames River 

 
The Endangered Species Act, 2007  
The Endangered Species Act 2007 came into force on June 30, 2008 and offers greater protection to an increased 
number of species at risk.  The Species At Risk in Ontario (SARO) List is Ontario Regulation 230/08.   
 
The MNR has known occurrences for the following species within the study area: 

o Spiny Softshell (THR) 
o Wavy-rayed Lampmussel (END) 
o Green Dragon (SC) 
o Silver Chub (SC) 
o Northern Map Turtle (SC) 
o Eastern Green Violet  
o Greenside Darter  

 
There is also potential for Kentucky Coffee Tree (THR) and Butternut (END) to occur along the Thames River.   
 
The MNR recommends the environmental assessment includes surveys to identify the presence/absence of species at 
risk or habitat.  While a species may not be directly within the area proposed for works, it may be adjacent and therefore 
the impacts to this should be assessed.  The environmental assessment should include options that avoid species at risk 
and their habitat.  
 
Additionally, DFO Aquatic Species at Risk Act (SARA) red lined mapping occurs on the subject lands.  We recommend 
contacting DFO.  The environmental assessment should consider impacts to fish and fish habitat.   
 
Public Lands Act 
Any in-water or shore lands works require the issuance of a Work Permit in accordance with Regulation 335/00, formerly 
Regulation 453/96 under the Public Lands Act.   
 
The MNR requests to be keep informed of this project.  We would like to review and provide comments on any draft plans 
or alternatives including wildlife and dyke naturalization plans. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Maryjo 
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__________________________________ 
Maryjo Tait 
Planning Intern – Aylmer District 
Ministry of Natural Resources 
615 John Street North 
Aylmer, ON N5H 2S8 
Phone: (519) 773‐4786 
email: maryjo.tait@ontario.ca 
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Oxlade, Michele

From: Hatcher, Laura (MTC) [Laura.Hatcher2@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 4:26 PM
To: Oxlade, Michele
Subject: West London Dyke Repair Plan -- MTC comments
Attachments: West London Dyke Repair Plan Comments July 20 2010.pdf

Dear Ms. Oxlade, 
 
Thank you for your letter regarding the West London Dyke Master Repair Plan.  The Ministry of Tourism and Culture was 
not able to attend the PIC in June, but while the project is in its initial stages, we would like to share some comments on 
the project.  Please find attached a letter with MTC’s comments. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Laura   
 
Laura Hatcher 
Heritage Planner 
Ministry of Tourism and Culture - Culture Services Unit 
400 University Avenue, 4th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M7A 2R9 
  
Telephone: 416-314-3108 
Fax: 416-212-8102 
Email: laura.hatcher2@ontario.ca 
  
 



 
 
Ministry of Tourism and 
Culture 
Cultural Services Unit, 4th Fl. 
400 University Ave 
Toronto, ON  M7A 2R9 

 
 
Ministre du Tourisme et de la 
Culture 
400, avenue University 
Toronto, ON  M7A 2R9 

 
 
Ms. Michele Oxlade 
Environmental Coordinator 
Stantec Consulting Ltd. 
800 - 171 Queens Avenue 
London ON N6A 5J7 
 
 
Subject/Project: West London Dyke Master Repair Plan – Notice of Study Commencement 
Location:     City of London, Ontario  
 
Dear Ms. Oxlade, 
 
Thank you for your letter with respect to the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for the 
West London Dyke Master Repair Plan, City of London. From your letter, it is my understanding 
that the project is at an early stage within the Class EA process, however I would like to flag 
some important information that may or may not apply to this specific project:  
 
As part of the Class Environmental Assessment process, the Ministry of Culture has an interest in 
the conservation of cultural heritage resources including: 

 Archaeological resources;  
 Built heritage resources; and  
 Cultural heritage landscapes.  

 
The Provincial Policy Statement, 2005 issued under the authority of the Planning Act defines 
“conserved” as “the identification, protection, use and/or management of cultural heritage and 
archaeological resources in such a way that their heritage values, attributes and integrity are 
retained.  This may be addressed through a conservation plan or heritage impact assessment.” 
 
Archaeology: 
 
The site in question has archaeological potential for the following reasons:  

o a known archaeological site or within 250 meters of a known site 
o within 300 meters of a primary water source (lakeshore, river, large creek) 
 

If it is determined any ground disturbances are to take place outside the footprint of the dyke, an 
archaeological assessment that conforms to the Ministry of Culture’s Standards and Guidelines 
for Consultant Archaeologists is required. 
 
Built Heritage / Cultural Heritage Landscapes: 
 
If the site in question contains buildings/structures over 40 years old, a Heritage Impact 
Assessment should be undertaken.  The Assessment should include the following: 

1. Historical research, site analysis and evaluation  
2. Identification of the significance and heritage attributes of the property  
3. Description of the proposed development / site alteration  
4. Measurement of impacts  
5. Consideration of alternatives, mitigation and conservation methods  
6. Implementation and monitoring schedules  
7. Summary statement and conservation recommendations  



 
For more information, refer to Ministry of Culture InfoSheet #5: Heritage Impact Assessments and 
Conservation Plans in the Ontario Heritage Tool Kit at 
http://www.culture.gov.on.ca/english/heritage/Toolkit/Heritage_PPS_infoSheet.pdf    
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Laura Hatcher 
Heritage Planner 
416-314-3108 

http://www.culture.gov.on.ca/english/heritage/Toolkit/Heritage_PPS_infoSheet.pdf�


1

Oxlade, Michele

From: Tait, Maryjo (MNR) [Maryjo.Tait@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 8:45 AM
To: Oxlade, Michele
Subject: RE: West London Dyke Master Repair Plan - Notice of Study Commencement Environmental 

Assessment, City of London

Good morning Michele, 
 
The MNR would like to offer the following additional comments for this Municipal Class EA. 
 
The environmental assessment should consider options for the potential naturalization of the shoreline, slope and top of 
slope.   
 
Fisheries 
It is recommended that the proponent assess the potential impacts of the project on fish resources: species, migrations, 
timing, etc.  DFO/UTRCA is the delegated authority for the review of fish habitat.    
  
Wildlife 
It is recommended that the proponent assess the impacts of the project on the wildlife resources: wildlife, wildlife of 
concerns, birds and endangered-threatened species.  Additionally, it is recommended that the proponent assess the 
naturalization and enhancement of the wildlife resource. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Maryjo 
 

From: Tait, Maryjo (MNR)  
Sent: July 5, 2010 9:30 AM 
To: 'Oxlade, Michele' 
Subject: RE: West London Dyke Master Repair Plan - Notice of Study Commencement Environmental Assessment, City of 
London 
 
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

From: Doyle, Rod [doyler@LondonHydro.com]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 4:18 PM
To: Oxlade, Michele
Subject: West London Dyke Mater Repair Plan

Michele: 
 
London Hydro’s comments and concerns are the following with respect the Environmental Assessment of the West 
London Dyke Plan: 

1. London Hydro has existing pole line circuits crossing St. James St. to Beaufort St. and running south along the 
west side of the river to Saunby St. These circuits are critical. 

2. London Hydro has existing pole line circuits crossing Ann St. to Patrick St.  These circuits are critical and London 
Hydro has plans to cross the Thames at this same location with two more circuits. These two future circuits are 
planned to run along the west side of the river heading north to Oxford St. 

3. London Hydro has existing underground duct structure and underground cables along the north side of the 
Thames (south side of Riverside Dr), east of Wharncliffe Rd. to the fork of the Thames. 

 
We request that London Hydro’s existing infrastructure remain unaffected and remain accessible and we will work with 
the consultant, City of London and the Upper Thames Conservation Authority towards a common plan to incorporate 
our future works together.  
 
Rod Doyle, P.Eng. 
Distribution Engineer 
London Hydro Inc. 
Office:  519-661-5800 ext. 4515 
Mobile: 519-860-0390 
Email:  doyler@londonhydro.com 





















This is my first request for a NWPP review for this project. 
 

Yes    No 
Navigable Waters Protection Act  
Request for Project Review 
 

Your Contact Information 

Se
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Your full name:   
Mailing Address: 
Street Address (if not the same): 
City/Town:                                                Province/Territory:                       Postal Code: 
Tel. No. (Home):                                       Tel. No. (Work):                           Tel. No.: (Other) 
Fax No:                                                      E-mail Address: 
Name of Contractor/Consultant/Agent (if any): 
Mailing Address: 
Street Address (if not the same): 
City/Town:                                                  Province/Territory:                       Postal Code: 
Tel. No. (Home)                                         Tel. No. (Work):                           Tel No. (Other)  
Fax No:                                                        E-mail Address: 
Site location and description  
Name of Nearest City, Town, Village: 
 

Municipality / District / County: 

Legal site description (lot, concession, county/township, city/town, etc.) and 911 address, if any: 

Access road or directions to Proposed Work Site 
(route number, highway series number or street name/number if urban area, etc.) 
 
Legal and/or local name of waterway: 
 

Description of waterway (Note: Enclose photographs): 

CHS navigation chart and NTS topographic map 
numbers (if available): 
 

Water lot Lease or Permit (if any): 
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Average width and depth of waterway at or near the 
project site: 

Known navigation and waterway use  
(recreational and commercial): 
 
 

Basic Project Description  
What is the proposed project? (dock, dam, bridge, aquaculture site, etc.) Note: You must attach detailed description and 
plans of work. 

Proposed project Start and End dates: Status of the Project (circle one): 
 
New   Existing   Addition   Repair   Other (explain) 
 
 

Se
ct

io
n 

C
 

Building plans (describe methods, temporary works, etc.): 

Required Supporting Documents and Information  
Documents: 
 
• A detailed written description of your project 
• A Map showing exactly where the project site is. 
• Drawings – plan view (top down) and profile 

view (side on) including structure dimensions, 
shoreline shape and any nearby structures. 

• Environmental Assessment documents and 
information. 

• Onsite, upstream and downstream photos. 
 

Information: 
 
• Description of any temporary works related to the 

project (i.e. portage, signage, berms, cofferdams, 
roads, etc.). 

• Original building date of an existing work and any 
previous approvals. 

• Latitude and Longitude of the work site. 
• Upland property owner’s name (if you are not the upland 

property owner, you may need their written consent) 
• Names of other agencies you have submitted plans to. 

 
Date:  Signature: 

For NWPP Use only:  

Se
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NWPA #:  

 

                                                                                                                   
                                                                                             



Ministry of Tourism, 
Culture and Sport 

Culture Services Unit  
Programs and Services Branch  
401 Bay Street, Suite 1700 
Toronto ON  M7A 0A7  
Tel: 416 314 7145 
Fax: 416 212 1802 

Ministère du Tourisme, 
de la Culture et du Sport 

Unité des services culturels  
Direction des programmes et des services 
401, rue Bay, Bureau 1700 
Toronto ON  M7A 0A7 
Tél: 416 314 7145 
Téléc: 416 212 1802 

 

September 24, 2015 (EMAIL ONLY)  
 
Cameron Gorrie, P.Eng. 
Stantec Consulting Ltd. 
600-171 Queens Avenue 
London, ON  N6A 5J7 
E: Cameron.Grrie@stantec.com 
 
RE:  MTCS file #:  39WT142 
 Proponent: City of London/Upper Thames River Conservation Authority 
 Subject:  Notice of Public Information Centre (PIC) #3  
    West London Dyke Master Repair Plan 
 Location: City of London, Ontario 

 
Dear Cameron Gorrie: 
 
Thank you for providing the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport (MTCS) with the Notice of PIC #3 and 
presentation materials for your project. MTCS’s interest in this EA project relates to its mandate of 
conserving Ontario’s cultural heritage, which includes: 
 

 Archaeological resources, including land-based and marine; 
 Built heritage resources, including bridges and monuments; and,  
 Cultural heritage landscapes. 

 
Under the EA process, the proponent is required to determine a project’s potential impact on cultural 
heritage resources. Realizing that this is in part a Master Plan, developing a preliminary inventory of 
known and potential cultural heritage resources within the study area can identify specific resources that 
may play a significant role in guiding the evaluation of alternatives for subsequent project-driven EAs. 
While the PIC #3 materials state that this project is anticipated to be a Schedule B Municipal Class EA 
project, if any municipal bridges may be impacted by this project, we can provide additional screening 
documentation as formulated by the Municipal Engineers Association in consultation with MTCS. 
 
Please note that the Standards and Guidelines for Conservation of Provincial Heritage Properties (S&G),  
prepared pursuant to Section 25.2 of the Ontario Heritage Act (OHA), came into effect on July 1, 2010. All 
Ontario government ministries and public bodies that are prescribed under Ontario Regulation 157/10 
must comply with the S&Gs.  They apply to property that is owned or controlled by the Crown in right of 
Ontario or by a prescribed public body. 
 
While some cultural heritage resources may have already been formally identified, others may be 
identified through screening and evaluation. Aboriginal communities may have knowledge that can 
contribute to the identification of cultural heritage resources, and we suggest that any engagement with 
Aboriginal communities includes a discussion about known or potential cultural heritage resources that 
are of value to these communities. Municipal Heritage Committees, historical societies and other local 
heritage organizations may also have knowledge that contributes to the identification of cultural heritage 
resources. 
 
  

http://www.mtc.gov.on.ca/en/publications/Standards_Conservation.pdf


It is the sole responsibility of proponents to ensure that any information and documentation submitted as part of their EA report or 
file is accurate.  MTCS makes no representation or warranty as to the completeness, accuracy or quality of the any checklists, 
reports or supporting documentation submitted as part of the EA process, and in no way shall MTCS be liable for any harm, 
damages, costs, expenses, losses, claims or actions that may result if any checklists, reports or supporting documents are 
discovered to be inaccurate, incomplete, misleading or fraudulent.  
 
Please notify MTCS if archaeological resources are impacted by EA project work. All activities impacting archaeological resources 
must cease immediately, and a licensed archaeologist is required to carry out an archaeological assessment in accordance with the 
Ontario Heritage Act and the Standards and Guidelines for Consultant Archaeologists.   
 
If human remains are encountered, all activities must cease immediately and the local police as well as the Cemeteries Regulation 
Unit of the Ministry of Government and Consumer Services must be contacted. In situations where human remains are associated 
with archaeological resources, MTCS should also be notified to ensure that the site is not subject to unlicensed alterations which 
would be a contravention of the Ontario Heritage Act. 

Archaeological Resources  
Your EA project may impact archaeological resources and you should screen the project with the MTCS 
Criteria for Evaluating Archaeological Potential to determine if an archaeological assessment is needed. 
MTCS archaeological sites data are available at archaeologicalsites@ontario.ca. If your EA project area 
exhibits archaeological potential, then an archaeological assessment (AA) should be undertaken by an 
archaeologist licenced under the OHA, who is responsible for submitting the report directly to MTCS for 
review. 
 
Built Heritage and Cultural Heritage Landscapes 
The MTCS Criteria for Evaluating Potential for Built Heritage Resources and Cultural Heritage 
Landscapes should be completed to help determine whether your EA project may impact cultural heritage 
resources. The Clerk for the City of London can provide information on property registered or designated 
under the Ontario Heritage Act. Municipal Heritage Planners can also provide information that will assist 
you in completing the checklist.  
  
If potential or known heritage resources exist, MTCS recommends that a Heritage Impact Assessment 
(HIA), prepared by a qualified consultant, should be completed to assess potential project impacts. Our 
Ministry’s Info Sheet #5: Heritage Impact Assessments and Conservation Plans outlines the scope of 
HIAs. Please send the HIA to MTCS for review, and make it available to local organizations or individuals 
who have expressed interest in heritage.  
 
Environmental Assessment Reporting 
All technical heritage studies and their recommendations are to be addressed and incorporated into EA 
projects. Please advise MTCS whether any technical heritage studies will be completed for your EA 
project, and provide them to MTCS before issuing a Notice of Completion. If your screening has identified 
no known or potential cultural heritage resources, or no impacts to these resources, please include the 
completed checklists and supporting documentation in the EA report or file.  
 
Thank-you for consulting MTCS on this project: please continue to do so through the EA process, and 
contact me for any questions or clarification.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Joseph Muller, RPP/MCIP 
Heritage Planner 
Joseph.Muller@Ontario.ca 
 
Copied to:  Rick Goldt, Supervisor, Water Control Structures, UTRCA 
 Chris McIntosh, Environmental Services Engineer, City of London 

http://www.forms.ssb.gov.on.ca/mbs/ssb/forms/ssbforms.nsf/GetFileAttach/021-0478E~3/$File/0478E.pdf
mailto:archaeologicalsites@ontario.ca
http://www.forms.ssb.gov.on.ca/mbs/ssb/forms/ssbforms.nsf/GetFileAttach/021-0500E~1/$File/0500E.pdf
http://www.forms.ssb.gov.on.ca/mbs/ssb/forms/ssbforms.nsf/GetFileAttach/021-0500E~1/$File/0500E.pdf
http://www.mtc.gov.on.ca/en/publications/Heritage_Tool_Kit_Heritage_PPS_infoSheet.pdf
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